
From: Kristy Rusher  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2016 8:37 a.m. 
To: Elizabeth 
Cc: Arlene Goss 
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 560847 
 
Hi Elizabeth, 
 
We are working through the requests as time permits. We are expecting 
to have them all online before 30 November. 
 
 
Regards, 
Kristy 
 
From: Elizabeth   
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2016 1:30 a.m. 
To: officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz 
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 560847 
 
Elizabeth has submitted a LGOIMA request - 560847. 
Below are the details of the request 
Request details: 
Question: I would like to know when LGOIMA responses for the following 
periods will be made publicly available via the Dunedin City Council 
website: 2014 (16 Jul to 31 Dec) 2015 (1 Jan to 31 Dec), and 2016 (1 
Jan to 1 Mar). Please respond in digital format by email. Thank-you. 
File attachment 
No file uploaded 
Name 
Elizabeth Kerr 
Email address 

 
Mailing address 

 
Contact phone number 

 
 




